

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
**AMENDMENT FOR EXTENSION OF PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION GRANT AGREEMENT**Form 725-000-04
STRATEGIC
DEVELOPMENT
OGC 02/19

DATE: 10/8/25

TO: Nicholas Dumas
City of Venice

FROM: Jennifer Gaona, MPA

SUBJECT: VENICE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
Venice Municipal Airport

CONTRACT NUMBER: G2J83

AMENDMENT NUMBER: 3

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT NUMBER: 452977-1

The Public Transportation Grant Agreement ("Agreement") between the Florida Department of Transportation ("Department") and City of Venice ("Agency"), dated 5/30/2023, is scheduled to expire on the 31 day of December, 2025.

The Agency requests an Amendment of the Agreement, to extend the end date of the Agreement to the 31 day of December, 2026, for additional time to complete the Project for the following reasons: We received the FAA's approval for the Aviation Forecast on September 15, 2025. The estimated completion date is now December 31, 2026, following the approval of the Forecast by the FAA.

The Department agrees to the requested extension of the Agreement. All of the terms and conditions of the Agreement and any amendments thereto shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment on (to be completed by Department).

Agency: City of Venice

STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: _____

By: _____

Name: _____

Name: Nicole E. Mills, P.E.

Title: _____

Title: Director of Transportation DevelopmentSTATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Legal Review:_____
Don Conway, Senior Attorney (as to legality and form)DS
DC